Robin Houston

From: Maha Kashani <Maha.Kashani@igs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Maha Kashani

Subject: FW: Update: PJM Peak Report for 7-10-2018

Hello and Happy Tuesday!

| just wanted to make sure everyone saw the midday update email below. PJM has revised the load forecast up from this morning and are now forecasting to
surpass the current 5" Peak of the season (140,125 MW). As a result, IGS is revising our forecast to having a high probability of being a peak day in hour ending
17 or 18 (4-5pm or 5-6pm EST). There are some storms expected, so this forecast could potentially shift if those showers cool things down... that said, it looks
like a peak day has snuck up on us intraday.

If you would like to follow PJM’s forecast yourself, please visit this website: https://dataviewer.pjm.com/dataviewer/pages/public/load.jsf

When you land on this page, you'll need to click on the dropdown and select PIM RTO Total (highlighted in screen shot below) and then you can scroll over
individual hours to see the “Original” forecast, “Day Ahead” forecast and then “Forecast” which is the real time forecast.
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Please let me know if anyone has any Qs!

Warmest Regards,

Maha Kashani

Regional Sales Manager

Direct (937) 9720379
Mobile (937) 4757718
Email mkashani@igsenergy.com

IGS Energy :: 8087 Washington Village Drive, Suite 205 :: Dayton, OH 45458

Find me on Linkedin! Linkedin.com/in/missmaha

From: Jim Poprocki

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Jim Poprocki <Jim.Poprocki@igs.com>
Subject: Update: PJM Peak Report for 7-10-2018

Update: PJM has increased the Peak forecast from this morning (yellow line below) and it is now higher than the current 5" highest Peak experienced so far. This
should occur in hour ending 17 or 18 (4-5pm or 5-6pm EST). There is a lower probability of scattered thunderstorms. As it stands, today now has a high
probability of becoming a peak day.
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Click and drag in the plot area to zoom in. Click on a legend item to hide or show the series data.

From this morning:

Today is forecasted to have a medium probability of being a Peak Day since it is within 1.5% of the current 5th highest Peak day. The chance of rain in Ohio is
below 50% this afternoon, contributing to the possibility that the heat builds and the actual load comes in higher than the current forecast. There will be an
update in the early afternoon with the latest PJM Peak forecast. The worst case situation would be the forecast increases to 140,000 MWs and there is not a
clear cut case of today being above or below the 5" highest peak already experienced.



Real Time PJM RTO Total load can be tracked here https://dataviewer.pjm.com/dataviewer/pages/public/load.jsf

Annual capacity costs are set by your usage contribution to the peak hour during the 5 peak days from June through September, multiplied by the auction
clearing price. Any usage reduction during these hours can reduce your costs starting in June of the following year. As the PJM forecasted usage approaches or
exceeds the Estimated Control Target, you may want to reduce your organization’s expected usage.

The capacity costs you pay go to power generators who can guarantee availability. IGS Energy sets an estimated control target based on the previous summer’s
peaks and will adjust the target as the current summer progresses. Annual clearing prices are determined by PJM through auctions. More information about
PJM can be found at www.PJM.com

This is for informational purposes only. All information is "as is" and is not intended for trading purposes or advice. IGS Energy makes no representations or
warranties, express or implied, as to the quality, accuracy, completeness, or reliability of the information provided in this newsletter. Further, IGS Energy is not
liable for any informational errors or incompleteness or for any actions taken in reliance on information contained herein.

Jim Poprocki
Power Supply Lead
IGS Energy :: 6100 Emerald Parkway :: Dublin, OH 43016

Helping Consumers Make Smart Energy Choices Since 1989!
www.|GSenergy.com




